From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  8/29/2012 5:52:01 PM

To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bec:
Subject: RE: MAOP Validation and Hydro Test Status

Julie, Sunil,

Here is the information:

MAQOP Validation:

As of 8/26/2012, we have completed 4730 miles in total (which includes 2,088 miles of HCA and 2,642
miles of non-HCA). We have 2,020 miles remaining so that a total of 6,750 miles will be completed by
early 2013.

Hydrotesting

As of July 30, we have completed 306 miles of the 2011-2012 target of 421 miles. We have a 115 miles
remaining.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie. halligan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: MAOP Validation and Hydro Test Status
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Hi Shilpa,

I may be asking the wrong person, but could you please give me a quick broad update on the progress
of MAOP validation (# of miles completed, # miles remaining) and the Hydrotesting (# of miles
completed). | have a status report to give Paul and it can be quite general, but it would be helpful to
have an idea of the numbers.

Thanks

Julie

Julie Halligan, Acting Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission

imh@cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.1587

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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